HOUSE FI NANCE COW TTEE
January 28, 2004
1:45 PM

TAPE HFC 04 - 14, Side A
TAPE HFC 04 - 14, Side B
TAPE HFC 04 - 15, Side A

CALL TO ORDER

Co-Chair Harris called the House Finance Conmttee neeting
to order at 1:45 PM

VEMBERS PRESENT

Representative John Harris, Co-Chair
Representative Bill WIlIlianms, Co-Chair
Representative Kevin Meyer, Vice-Chair
Representative M ke Chenaul t
Representative Eric Croft

Representati ve Hugh Fate
Representative Ri chard Foster
Representative M ke Hawker

Represent ati ve Reggi e Joul e
Representative Carl Mses
Representative Bill Stoltze

VEMBERS ABSENT

None
ALSO PRESENT

Representative David Quttenberg; Representative Cheryl
Hei nze; Representative Norman Rokeberg; Representative Harry
Crawford; Harold Heinze, Chief Executive Oficer, Al aska
Natural Gas Devel opnent Authority; Steven Porter, Deputy
Comm ssioner and Liaison to the Alaska Natural Gas
Devel opment Authority, Departnent of Revenue; Dan Sullivan,
Menber, Board of Directors, Alaska Natural Gas Devel opnent
Aut hority.

PRESENT VI A TELECONFERENCE

Bob Favretto, Menber, Board of Directors, Al aska Natural Gas
Devel opnent Aut hority.

GENERAL SUBJECT(S) :

The followi ng overview was taken in |log note format. Tapes
and handouts wll be on file wth the House Finance
Comm ttee through the 23rd Legislative Session, contact 465-

House Fi nance Committee 1 01/ 28/ 04 1:45 PM



2156.

After the 23rd Legislative Session they wll be
avai l abl e through the Legislative Library at 465-3808.

JONT WTH MEMBERS OF THE HOUSE O L AND GAS COW TTEE

OVERVI EW  ALASKA NATURAL GAS DEVELOPMENT AUTHORI TY

Plans to Devel op a Natural Gas Pipeline

LOG

SPEAKER

DI SCUSSI ON

TAPE HFC 04 - 14
SIDE A

ALASKA NATURAL GAS PI PELI NE

000

Co-Chair Harris

Convened the House Finance Commttee
neeting at 1:45 p. m

0125

HARCLD HElI NZE, CHI EF
EXECUTI VE OFFI CER,
ALASKA NATURAL GAS
DEVEL OPMVENT

AUTHORI TY

Revi ewed his professional background in
oil and gas, enphasizing his invol venent
with the gas issue for over 30 years.

256

M. Heinze

Explained that he would discuss the
Al aska Natural Gas Devel opment Authority
(ANGDA) and its funding through the
suppl enment al budget process. Bal | ot
Measure 3 passed in the Novenber 2003
election created ANGDA as a public
corporation of the state. A 7-menber
board of directors was appointed in My
2003.

505

M. Heinze

Revi ewed ANGDA' s broad authorities that
include the features of a public
corporation. Explained that the Board of
Directors IS gi ven deci si on- maki ng
control of the Authority and its
corporate features.

549

M. Heinze

Explained that ANGDA wll produce a
report by June 2004 on the feasibility of
an LNG project out of Valdez wth a spur
line from Gennallen to Cook Inlet.
Initially |ooked at how to accommodate
Al aska’s needs for gas. The Authority
found that the volune was quite low, with
an inability to neet the state s needs.
Attention shifted to a project to
transport the gas to tidewater and
connect with a spur line to Cook Inlet to
provi de benefits to Al askans as well as
export capability.

706

M. Heinze

Stated that the <creation of ot her
petrochenical or business industries in

House Fi nance Committee

2 01/ 28/ 04 1:45 PM




Al aska may be the single greatest benefit
of North Sl ope gas devel opnent.

745

M. Heinze

Revi ewed ANGDA' s study of a project that
would involve a gas treatnent plant on
the North Slope to renove the CX2, a
pi peline running alongside the Trans-
Al aska Pipeline to Valdez, an LNG pl ant
in Valdez to cryogenically cool the gas,
and a fleet of tankers to deliver the gas
to the West Coast or across the Pacific
OCcean to potential custoners. Gave a
price estimate of $12 billion for the
proj ect .

834

M. Heinze

Explained that this would be a difficult
commercial project because the high rate
of return on $12 billion when translated
into pricing in the marketplace doesn’'t
fit W th t he expect ed | ong-term
conservative price of gas. Wen ANGDA
recal cul ated those econom cs under ot her,
nore appropriate assunptions as an
Authority with a unique tax status, it
dramatically altered the economics into
nore conpetitive project.

942

M. Heinze

D scussed broader view of how the project
would work. Referred to “ ANGDA All-
Anerican LNG Project Conceptual Schedul e”
(copy on file) and explained the project
involves three phases: a feasibility
phase of determning the nmarket, a
busi ness plan, and contracting to build
the project. The feasibility decision
will be made in June 2004 when ANGDA
publishes its findings. Alaskans wll
make the decision whether or not to
proceed with the project.

1147

M. Heinze

Asserted that the information ANGDA w ||
provide by June 2004 will be extrenely
valuable to the legislature. Stressed
that the $2.5 mllion general fund
contribution is ANGDA' s total funding
request from the state and that the
Authority wll privately finance the
remai nder of the project. The first $200
mllion raised through venture capital
will allow ANGDA to develop thorough
i nformation about t he project’s
credibility t hat IS essenti al in
approaching | enders. The $10 billion
needed to build the project wll be
rai sed t hrough revenue bonds.

1343

M. Heinze

Delineated legislature’s role and said
that $2.5 mllion represents his estinmate

House Fi nance Committee

3 01/ 28/ 04 1:45 PM




of what will be needed.

1525 [ Co-Chair Harris

Asked if ANGDA has obligated and spent
the noney it received fromthe state.

1540 [ M. Hei nze

Responded that he’'s an enployee of the
Depar t ment of Revenue and he has
obligated the funding, although not all
of the work has been conpl et ed.

1633 [ M. Hei nze

Summarized FY 04 Funding Plan (copy on
file.) An essenti al component IS
marketing the project and North Slope
gas.

1736 | STEVE PORTER, DEPUTY
COW SSI ONER AND

LI Al SON TO ALASKA
NATURAL GAS

DEVEL OPMVENT
AUTHORI TY,
DEPARTMENT OF
REVENUE

Expl ai ned that he has worked closely with
ANGDA on the funding commtnents, which
cannot exceed $350 thousand. Recent |y
the noney has been obligated and
contracts have been signed. Currently the
total anobunt is close to being fully
committed to contracts.

1936 | M. Hei nze

Conti nued explaining the FY 04 Funding
Pl an. Money has been set aside to
produce the findings in a report to the
public.

2042 | M. Heinze

Reviewed FY 04 Funding Plan, Business
Contractors. Comented that ANGDA is
awai ting good |egal advice on the exact
tax structure of the Authority. The
Benefits Analysis wll review economc
and personal inpacts to Al aska, including
potenti al new | obs, rising property
val ues, and | ower heating bills.

2250 | M. Heinze

Spoke to issues relating to market
dynam cs. Contracting for the best
advice in these business analyses has
been expensi ve.

2331 [ M. Heinze

Revi ewed t he third phase, Proj ect
Contractors, in which funds are set aside
for engineering and technical project
managenment issues to deliver gas to
Val dez and liquefy it. The Authority has
recei ved i nval uabl e i nformation and
assistance from several entities, and
signed a Menorandum of Agreenment wth
M t subi shi for their expert advi ce
relating to natural gas.

2557 | M. Heinze

Stressed that there are four nonths to
finish the remaining work of ANGDA and it
is nore than a statutory deadl i ne because
it also involves the nmarket and the
feasibility of the project.

2649 | M. Heinze

Mentioned that this work by ANGDA w |
yield business structure information
beneficial to the legislature in dealing

House Fi nance Committee

4 01/ 28/ 04 1:45 PM




with the Stranded Gas Act. Spoke to the
ot her benefits of the work.

2920 | Co-Chair Harris Asked about the feasibility of supplying
gas to Kenai Peninsul a.

2953 | M. Hei nze Replied that legislation will address the
specific project. A requirenment of Ball ot
Measure 3 was the inclusion in the
project of a spur line fromdennallen to
the Cook Inlet area because of a great
need for gas in that area, wth near
depletion of the plentiful gas of 30
years ago.

3127 | M. Heinze He conti nued, current Cook I nl et
whol esale price of gas is $2.25, which
al so applies to power generation, driving
the electrical cost as well. The price of
gas in Anchorage is projected to double
the current price in 5-7 years.

3219 | M. Hei nze Asserted that once the gas is delivered
to tidewater and Cook Inlet, it would be
possible to deliver it to coastal
comunities and up the rivers to reach
99% of Al askans.

2219 | Vi ce-Chair Meyer In relation to |ast week’s announcenent
by the producers, asked the possibility
of all three parties working together.

3425 | M. Hei nze Replied that ANGDA doesn’t need to build,
own and operate all the benefits. ANGDA
has had initial discussions with Pacific
Star and would I|ike to discuss the
project with all the parties.

3606 | Vice-Chair Meyer Noted that M. Heinze referred to this as
“The People’s Pipeline,” and asked if
$2.8 mllion is the total fundi ng
request.

3703 | M. Heinze The suppl enental request for $2.15 added
to the $350 thousand wll total $2.5
mllion. The project is benefit-driven,
not investnent-driven, naking it belong
to Alaskans. Individuals may invest in
t he project.

3903 | Representative Fate Inquired i f one of the biggest challenges
to the project relates to The Jones Act,
and asked whether there has been
resol uti on.

4035 [ M. Hei nze Explained that The Jones Act requires
that any trade between U S. ports be
carried in U S built, crewed and fl agged
shi ps. One target market is the West
Coast, requiring LNG vessels to supply
the gas. Reviewed the issues.

4229 | M. Heinze D scussed LNG tanker cost estimates. The

House Fi nance Committee

5 01/ 28/ 04 1:45 PM




Jones Act explicitly requires that the
tanker hull be of U S manufacture, but a
tanker potentially could include Japanese
ship interiors. The tine involved in
building a fleet is a potential problem
The State would contract out for the
ships to be built, or for use of existing
shi ps.

TAPE HFC 04 - 14, Side B

4633

M. Heinze

D scussed the Stranded Gas Act in
response to a question by Representative
Fat e.

4519

Representati ve
Hawker

Asked if there is a nechanismto insul ate
the state froma risk of |oss.

4437

M. Heinze

Responded that Ballot Measure 3 is
explicit t hat the Authority cannot
obligate the full faith and credit of the
state. The project financing is non-
recourse financing, and issuing a note,
bond or certificate is high risk and high
rewar d. At-risk investors wll be
brought in early.

4223

Representati ve
Hawker

Asked if ANGDA has discussed with tax
counsel the conpatibility of issuing
private investor bonds that will not put
the state at risk and still retain tax
exenpt status.

4138

M. Heinze

Expl ained that he has sought the best
| egal advi ce because of potenti al
conflicts. The Authority can’'t propose
techni cal anendnents to the | aw

3945

Representati ve
Hawker

Asked if ANGDA woul d have answers to the
tax questions if the |egislature approves
the $2.5 million fundi ng request.

3921

M. Heinze

Replied, “Absolutely.”

3835

Representati ve
Stoltze

Asked what percentage the State would
need in order to have a voice in the
pr ocess.

3807

M. Heinze

ANGDA wi Il help the state by keeping the
cost of transporting the gas as |ow as
possi bl e, whi ch will i ncrease t he
wel | head value to benefit the producers
and sponsors.

3632

M. Heinze

Continued, the ANGA 1is not directly
i nvol ved in t he St randed Gas
applications. The three mmjor conpanies
are submtting applications, and al
di scussions involving ANGDA, a public
entity, are public.

3453

Representati ve
Rokeber g

Commented in support of the spur Iline.
Expressed concern regarding the $200
mllion devel opnent phase to be financed

House Fi nance Committee

6 01/ 28/ 04 1:45 PM




t hrough the high-yield junk bond market.
Questioned the short four-nmonth wi ndow to
devise a plan for the Security Exchange
Comm ssion, to have the bonds in place
and to sell them alnost imediately. He
asked if there aren’'t conflicts between
the public authority having tax exenpt
status but a lack of equity position.

3227 | M. Heinze Responded wth a discussion of debt
fi nanci ng.

2934 | Representative Asked if ANGDA wll maintain its public

Rokeber g status and not |ook for any private
equity investnent.

2914 | M. Hei nze Replied affirmative, and discussed the
t ax code.

2805 | Representati ve Comment ed on the seed noney and the turn-

Rokeber g around comng up with the $200 mllion
dollars in bond proceeds. He expressed
skepticism stating that it wll Dbe
difficult to denonstrate a profit.

2653 | M. Heinze Responded that current cash flows for
this type of project are good. The
bondi ng agencies have confidence in the
project. Big projects can be financed and
the market will support them

2459 | Representative Asked if the $12 billion project estinate
Rokeber g is accurate in light of Yukon Pacific’'s

figure of $18-19 billion.

2435 | PAUL FUHS, Clarified that Yukon Pacific's estimte
REPRESENTI NG was closer to $12 billion dollars.
BACKBONE

2409 | Co-Chair WIIlians Comment ed on t he decl i ne in oi
production in the State and asked if sone
of the oil tankers could be used for this
proj ect.

2332 | M. Hei nze Replied that’s a good i1dea; however, an
LNG has an expensive, cryogenic insul ated
t ank. The oil tankers are not designed
for this type of tank. An LNG tanker has
a separate systemand it is difficult to
change t he service.

2239 | M. Hei nze Commented, could fill Jones Act barges
successfully al ong the coast.

2220 | Co-Chair WIIlians Asked the source of funding for the
building of the facility, and if it cones
fromthe state, asked if it would reduce
t he production price of the gas.

2150 | M. Hei nze Responded that because of the non-
taxabl e status, the Authority’'s nunber is
30% | ower than other funders. Servicing
debt only would drop it further. He
suggested that the issue of how the State

House Fi nance Conmittee 7 01/ 28/ 04 1:45 PM




will inmprove the marketability wll
eventual |y be addressed. It will be in
sone formof the State giving up revenue,
but ANGDA offers cost of service by not
payi ng federal incone tax.

2015 | Representative Ref erenced the chart, FY 04 Funding Plan
Hawker (copy on file.) He asked about the
conponents that nake up 60% of the costs:
Pl ant Concepts, Engineering Design and
Cost & Schedule. He recommended working

on the confidence builders first.

1759 | M. Heinze Addressed Contractor Coordination that
assists with nanaging the conplex and
wat ching the outflow. Under the business
contractors are itens underway. The
project economcs have not yet Dbeen
| aunched.

1646 | M. Heinze Cont i nued di scussi ng contract or
coordination and permt review. Spoke
to the potential benefit of increasing
Al aska hire.

1506 | M. Heinze Described issues in ternms  of t he
engi neering design. Asserted that $750
t housand dollars does not design very
much. Discussed the idea of co-locating
the conpression stations with the Al yeska
punp stations to facilitate construction
and, | at er on, the operation and
mai nt enance of the gas |Iine. He was
unsure if the producers have considered
t he idea.

1256 | M. Heinze Di scussed the cost and schedul e aspects.
The work to be done is well defined, and
how fast it can be acconplished may be
cruci al . Some of the factors are
different than those wth the oil |Iine.
| f it coul d be finished in two
construction seasons, he said the inpact
coul d be incredible.

1145 | M. Heinze Limting choices for noney reqguests.

1126 | M. Heinze | nnovati ve thinking.

1105 | Representative Expressed his support for noving to the

Hawker next level and diagnosing viability of
t he project.

1036 | M. Heinze Expl ained that he works with M. Porter
to issue contracts through the State
system There are others who share
concerns wth spending public noney.
Asserted this will yield a good benefit
for the State of Al aska.

924 | Representative Croft | Asked when the Board was appoi nt ed.

914 | M. Heinze Responded, May 2003.

House Fi nance Conmittee 8 01/ 28/ 04 1:45 PM




910

Representati ve Croft

Asked when ANGDA received the first
install nent of $150 t housand.

902

M. Heinze

Replied, July 1, 2003.

855

Representative Croft

Asked when ANGDA received the $200
t housand from Legi sl ati ve Budget & Audit.

847

M. Heinze

He was unsure if it was October or early
Novenber, 2003.

841

Representati ve Croft

Asked his scheduled date for letting
these contracts in order to conplete the
mandat ed report by June 2004.

833

M. Heinze

Replied, *“Yesterday.” He is wlling to
work with the Legislature to make things
happen. Feeling pressure but he has a
background of pulling together to get
t hi ngs done. Stressed that the tim ng of
funding is crucial.

733

Representati ve Croft

Noted that the funding has been del ayed.
In a year and half schedule, a year has
been wasted. The Authority needs the
noney soon, and he expressed hope that
the legislature would fund the project
over the next nonth.

623

Representati ve
Hei nze

Asked which petrochem cal by-product of
the LNG could be the nost profitable.

546

M. Heinze

Expl ained that this project will deliver
natural gas, which is nostly nethane and
sone et hane, and al so heavi er
hydr ocarbons that have very high val ues
conpared to nethane. The pipeline would
be designed to carry the hydrocarbons to
the LNG plant where they could be
extract ed. Suggested that once the
private sector knows what is avail able,
the ingredients can nmake it profitable to
i ndustry.

338

Representati ve
Hei nze

Spoke to the critical shortage of gas for
the electrical grid of the state and
enphasized the need for the state to
provide the infrastructure for that.

243

M. Heinze

O fered to prepare a paper on the supply/
demand i ssue.

138

M. Heinze

The ANGDA has limted ability to change
the gas supply situation but it could
make avail able gas at the current narket
price. For those projects that would
require gas at a nmuch lower price than
t he current price, t he Aut hority
“probably economcally cannot do that.”
In the case of Agrium he was unsure how
much ANGDA coul d hel p t hem

035

Representati ve
Hei nze

Asked if ANGDA could provide gas to
Agrium at today’'s price, which they need

House Fi nance Committee

9 01/ 28/ 04 1:45 PM




to stay in Dbusiness. M. Hei nze
responded that the Authority is the only
hope for Agrium which is on a slender
pricing edge.

TAPE HFC 04 - 15, Side A

0031

BOB FAVRETTQ
MEMBER, BOARD OF
DI RECTORS, ALASKA
NATURAL GAS

DEVEL OPMVENT
AUTHORI TY

Stated that ANGDA is tasked by the
mandate of Ballot Masure 3 to answer
guestions by June 15. Expressed
frustration with the workload over next
four nonths and asked the committee to
fund the project.

0237

M. Faveretto

Said that the Board is working wth
contractors to answer the question of
whether or not it is a viable project.

0351

BOB SULLI VAN,
MEMBER, BOARD OF
DI RECTORS, ALASKA
NATURAL GAS

DEVEL OPMVENT
AUTHORI TY

Agreed with M. Heinze that the nunbers
show potential. Said that he hinself is
personal |y tight-fisted W th public
dollars. Spoke in support of the need to
take the next step and further fund the
project. The nobst inportant question is
how to maxim ze the state’'s return from
t he devel opnent of a finite resource. By
the end of June, the report will say if
this project shoul d proceed.

0544

M. Sullivan

Revi ewed the neetings of the board with
various entities that have included Yukon
Paci fi c, Senpr a, M t subi shi , Pacific
Star, and the Port Authority. Ment i oned
t hat Conoco Phillips analyzed the project
as a corporate entity, not as a tax-free
entity. Bechtel analyzed the costs of
the LNG line a couple years ago. The
board nmet wth Enst ar to discuss
southcentral’s gas needs and Enstar’s
interest in building a gas |ine.

0720

M. Sullivan

Stated that investors nust be convinced
that there is a market. The board has net
once a nonth over the 8 nonths of its
exi stence. He expressed hope that the
| egi sl ature woul d concur that the project
shows enough potential to nove forward
and that $2.1 nmllion is a reasonable
reguest.

0809

Representati ve
Kohri ng

Asked if a governnent-owned and operated
gas pipeline is preferable to private
sect or owner shi p.

0832

M. Sullivan

Responded that the best interest of the
state nust be considered in developing a
resource that will only last 30-70 years.
Asked how the state can nmaximze its
return to all the citizens if it owns the
resource and |eases it out. Sonet i nes
the state is involved in infrastructure,

House Fi nance Committee

10 01/ 28/ 04 1:45 PM




or transporting energy fromthe source to
t he market.

0937

Representati ve
Kohri ng

Commended the Board and the Authority for
their work, but expressed concern over
t he governnment being involved in private
sector projects that haven't succeeded.
He cited as exanples the Susitna Dam
Project, the Pt. MKenzie Dairy, the
Seward Grain Termnal, and Delta Barl ey.
He frankly expressed skepticism and
concern over establishing a bureaucracy
on state payroll.

1051

M. Sullivan

Countered that Delta Barley wouldn’t have
been financed if it had gone out to
mar ket, whereas this project mnust prove
theres a market to get funding from a
bank. The infrastructure that the state
owns will facilitate the project. The
private sector will nake a |ot of noney,
wi th trenmendous invol venent.

1231

Representati ve
Kohri ng

Asked if he could point to any world
exanpl es of governnent-owned facilities
of this nature which are a success.

1249

M. Heinze

Replied that alnost all of the foreign
countries now devel oping LNG including
Cutter and Sakhalin, are governnent-owned
facilities partnered with the private
sector. If the ANGDA built the LNG plant,
at a low cost of service infrastructure,
it would be alnost identical with the
situation in Indonesia, with no tax and
no interest. Stated that it mght be
positive for Alaska but those decisions
haven’t been nade yet.

1352

Representati ve
Kohri ng

Referred to | egislation he sponsored | ast
year authorizing the Alaska Railroad to
I ssue tax exenpt bonds, and asked if the
Authority has the legal neans to take
advantage of the $18 billion of cheap
noney that is avail abl e.

1426

M. Heinze

Replied that he’s aware of the bill. The
Aut hority would |ook at that vehicle as
part of its total bonding consideration

and the limtations on the anount of the
bondi ng.

1548

Representati ve
Kohri ng

Reiterated his skepticism

1609

M. Heinze

Responded that he respects Representative
Kohring’s position. If the private
sector is unwilling, perhaps the state
wi |l take greater role.

1716

Co-Chair Harris

Asked if there is any assurance of the
Adm nistration’s position on the funding

House Fi nance Committee

11 01/ 28/ 04 1:45 PM




request .

1756 | M. Hei nze

Reiterated that he is a state enpl oyee of
the Departnment of Revenue, and he has
arranged to delegate hinmself certain
aut horities. Since Senator Therriault
introduced his bill, M. Heinze has not
recei ved any indication of the Governor’s
position on the funding request. There
are concerns on spendi ng the noney.

1936 [ Co-Chair Harris

Asked for clarification that he is an
enpl oyee of the state requesting $2.1
mllion but he's wunsure if the state
supports this request.

2008 | M. Heinze

Responded that he’s unsure of t he
Adm ni stration’s position on this
speci fic request.

2022 |M. Sullivan

Suggested that the Admnistration 1is
neutral but recognizes the ANGDA needs
funding to acconplish its m ssion by June
2004.

2044 | Co-Chair Harris

Pointed out that $150 thousand s
earmarked for ANGDA in the FY 05 budget,
and asked how the noney will be utilized
if the Authority is inactive after July
1

2111 |M. Sullivan

Replied that it’s a good question. There
(IS no overt opposi tion from the
Adm nistration to the appropriation. Co-
Chair Harris countered that there is no
overwhel m ng support for it, either.

ADJ QURNVENT

The neeting was adjourned at 3:34 PM

House Fi nance Committee

12 01/ 28/ 04 1:45 PM




